

Message

[Desktop](#) • [Mailbox](#) • [police](#) • [<stephen.morris.14712@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>](#)

[Next in Thread](#)[Show Internet Header](#)[History](#)[Save Attachment](#)[Delete](#)[New Message](#)[Reply](#)[Reply All](#)[Reply Sender](#)[Forward](#)[Print](#)[Help](#)

Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:01 AM +0100

From:  <stephen.morris.14712@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> 

Subject: Complaint against the police

To:  <bd25@tutor.open.ac.uk> 

Bcc:  [Brian Daugherty](#) 

Attachments:  [Attach0.html](#) 3K

Mr Daugherty,
Thanks for your patience. I have been contacted again by Inspector Charlton who apologises for any misunderstanding.

He states that the investigation by the officer and that particular paragraph should have referred to one letter and one recipient.

I hope that clarifies the situation for you.

Mr Steve Morris
Professional Standards Dept.
01962 814796

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
